Public Document Pack

Mr Richard Parry Jones, BA, MA.

CYNGOR SIR Prif Weithredwr — Chief Executive
= YNYS MON CYNGOR SIR YNYS MON
s ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL
5 ISLE OF ANGLESEY Swyddfeydd y Cyngor - Council Offices
Ynys Mén - Anglesey
LL77 7TW
Ffon / tel (01248) 752500
Ffacs / fax (01248) 750839
RHYBUDD O GYFARFOD NOTICE OF MEETING
PWYLLGOR GWASANAETHAU DEMOCRATIC SERVICES
DEMOCRATAIDD COMMITTEE

DYDD LLUN, 17 RHAGFYR 2012 am

2.00 o’r gloch

MONDAY, 17 DECEMBER 2012 at 2.00

SIAMBR Y CYNGOR - SWYDDFEYDD Y

CYNGOR, LLANGEFNI

COUNCIL CHAMBER - COUNCIL
OFFICES, LLANGEFNI

Swyddog Pwyllgor

Mairwen Hughes
(01248) 752 516

Committee Officer

AELODAU / MEMBERS
Cynghorwyr / Councillors:-

Annibynnol Gwreiddiol / Original Independent

A M Jones, Eric Roberts, G W Roberts OBE, E Schofield and leuan Williams

Llafur / Labour

C LI Everett

Llais i Fon

S Williams

Plaid Cymru / The Party of Wales
Mrs Fflur Hughes and W | Hughes
Heb Ymaelodi / Unaffiliated

H E Jones




AGENDA

DECLARATION OF INTEREST

To receive any declaration of interest from any Member or Officer in respect of any
item of business.

MINUTES (Pages 1 -2)
To submit, for confirmation, the minutes of the meeting held on 18 October, 2012.

MEMBER DEVELOPMENT WORK PLAN (Pages 3 - 8)

(a) To submit a report by the Senior Development Officer in relation to the above.

(b) To submit, for information, report on Member Training by the Solicitor to the
Monitoring Officer submitted to the Standards Committee held on 31 October,
2012.

WALES CHARTER FOR MEMBER SUPPORT AND DEVELOPMENT (Pages 9 -
26)

(a) To receive a presentation by Ms. Sarah Titcombe, W.L.G.A., in respect of the
above.

(b) A copy of the Charter Assessment Criteria is attached.

COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME (Pages 27 - 28)

To submit a report by the Interim Head of Democratic Services.




Agenda ltem 2

DEMOCRATIC SERVICES COMMITTEE
Minutes of the meeting held on 18 October, 2012

PRESENT: Councillor H. Eifion Jones — Chair

Councillors C.LI. Everett, W.l. Hughes, Aled M. Jones, Eric Roberts,
Elwyn Schofield, leuan Williams, Selwyn Williams.

IN ATTENDANCE: Chief Executive,
Deputy Chief Executive,
Communications Officer (GJ),
Committee Officer (MEH),
Administrative Assistant (SAC).

APOLOGIES: Councillors Mrs. Fflur M. Hughes, G.W. Roberts OBE.

ALSO PRESENT: Councillors W.J. Chorlton, Bryan Owen

The Chair welcomed the Members and Officers to the first meeting of the Democratic Services
Committee.
1 ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIR

Councillor leuan Williams was elected Vice-Chair.

2 DECLARATION OF INTEREST

No declaration of interest was received.

3 ESTABLISHING A DEMOCRATIC SERVICES COMMITTEE
Submitted — a report by the Chief Executive in relation to the above.

The Chief Executive referred to the main issues contained in the report and noted that the Local
Government (Wales) Measure 2011 places a duty on the local authority to establish a Democratic
Services Committee. The Committee’s main role will be to ensure that the Council is well run,
promote robust scrutiny and open and transparent decision making and provide opportunities for
effective community engagement.

With the Council also modernising the way it works, it's also expected that the Committee will
focus on training and development opportunities for Members, including in the use of ICT to help
them carry out their roles.

It was further reported that the Local Government (Wales) Measure 2011 places a duty on local
authorities to task a Senior Officer to lead in the area of Democratic Services.

Issues raised by Members of the Committee :-

e Some Members were uneasy with the temporary appointment rather than a full
appointment of a Senior Officer to the post of Head of Democratic Services;

e Similar size local authorities to Anglesey should be contacted to ascertain the procedure
adopted by them in respect of Democratic Services;

e |CT needs to be enhanced for Members;

e potential candidates for the County Council elections to be held next May to be aware that
the authority intends to enhance its ICT facilities i.e. Agenda Papers to be viewed on the
internet rather than paper copies as at present;

Page 1



Following further discussions it was RESOLVED :-

To endorse the appointment of the Head of Policy as interim Head of Democratic Services
until the matter is reviewed by the new Council following the May 2013 elections;

To adopt the draft job description for the role and responsibilities of the Committee
Chairperson and the Committee Members;

To recommend to the County Council :-

o that it extends the remit of the Committee to undertake responsibilities for the
Member training and development programme, including their I.T. skills and support;

° that the Committee holds three general meetings in addition to its Annual Meeting
per each Municipal Year, with the right to arrange further meetings as required

To resolve on its work programme up to 30" April, 2013;

COUNCILLOR H. EIFION JONES
CHAIR

Page 2



Agenda Item 3

ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL

MEETING: DEMOCRATIC SERVICES COMMITTEE

DATE: 17TH DECEMBER 2012

TITLE OF REPORT : MEMBER DEVELOPMENT

REPORT BY : SENIOR HUMAN RESOURCES
DEVELOPMENT OFFICER

CONTACT OFFICER : MIRIAM WILLIAMS (ext 2512)

PURPOSE OF REPORT : TO PROVIDE AN OVERVIEW ON

MEMBER DEVELOPMENT ISSUES

Background

The purpose of this report is to provide the Democratic Services Committee with an
overview of the progress made in the last two years with regards to Member Development
training.

Member Development Workgroup (MDWG)

The MDWG was set up during the recovery period for the Authority and the group were
tasked specifically to drive all aspects of member development, acting as a focus for the
needs of members.

Members of the original group consisted of two Elected Members (one of whom was
elected as Member Development Champion); Member of the Standards Committee;
Monitoring Officer; Training and Development Manager and Sarah Titcombe from the
WLGA (advisory capacity).

The role of Participants was to:

» Represent the needs of all members, liaising with committees and group leaders as
necessary

= Undertake practical development of plans and strategies
= Champion member development throughout the authority
= Monitor the action relating to member development
The role of the Champion was to:
» To champion the cause of member development among the wider member body
= To represent the needs of all members for development

1

Page 3




» To champion the member development programme

= To represent Anglesey on the Member Development Champions Network facilitated
by the WLGA

In addition, the MDWG were required to report to Full Council and/or Standards
Committee (SC) as relevant and also Leader/Groups.

In the latter term of the group’s existence, the membership was extended to include the
Scrutiny Manager plus also the responsible Commissioner.

A series of development plans have been produced during this time and input from a
variety of sources e.g. statutory requirements; Members individual requests etc have all
contributed towards these plans. The plans produced are naturally “working documents”
which are regularly reviewed/updated to meet the needs of the Authority/Elected
Members.

Details of all training co-ordinated through the Human Resource Service have been
recorded which include feedback on specific sessions/details of attendance etc. Elected
Members individual personal training records are regularly updated to reflect the training
offered/attended.

Since its inception, regular reports have been provided to the SC from the working group
and a recent request has been received to draft an Induction plan for Existing/New
Members in preparation for imminent elections in May 2013. Input is required from all
departments to ensure that the plan is as current as possible.

To demonstrate the Authority’s commitment to member development, the organisation has
in the last year introduced Personal Development Reviews for all its Elected Members.
This process enables individuals to provide feedback on their own development needs/
experiences in specific roles, which it is hoped will provide valuable input into creating
future development plans for the Authority.

In addition to this commitment, the Authority is also eager to apply for the Member
Development Charter status which provides recognition of the development/support that
Elected Members receive in their roles. In order to progress with this application, it will be
necessary for the Authority in the first instance to carry out a self-assessment to highlight
“‘where we’re at” in terms of the requirements.

Moving Forward

The changes highlighted in the Local Government Local Measure (2011) mean that the
responsibility for the development of members has now been transferred to the
Democratic Services Committee, the work of the MDWG has by now ceased.

Naturally, the commitment of the Human Resource Service to arrange and support training
for Members, continues.

Miriam Williams - Senior HR Development Officer
December 2012

Page 4



ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL

Meeting: Standards Committee

Date: 315 October 2012

Title: Report on Member Training
Report by: Solicitor to the Monitoring Officer

Purpose of Report: | To consider the issue of training for Members on the Code of
Conduct and other aspects, including the question of compulsory
training in respect of the Code and undertaking and recording
continuous professional development on an annual basis.

Contact Officer: Meirion Jones, Solicitor to the Monitoring Officer (ext 2563)

1. The issue of the training of Councillors is important and is of growing significance. This
is reflected in the WLGA's Wales Charter for Member Support and Development. Group
Leaders have committed to the Council signing up to the Charter, fully supporting its
objectives, including appointing a Member Development Champion and securing
individual Member commitment to training and keeping this under review. This
commitment is contained in the Protocol for Self-Regulation which also includes as one of
its general principles “Members will commit to training and development in support of this
Protocol”. The Public Services Ombudsman for Wales has also indicated his expectation
that all Members are to take advantage of training.

2. The WLGA introduces its Charter under the heading “What is the Charter?” as “Elected
Members today face increasing challenges. Under the modernisation agenda, there are
heightened expectations on them to undertake a diversity of roles, ranging from that of
community leader, to their special responsibilities within the Council. Throughout Wales,
authorities are striving to provide the best possible support to their members to enable
them to meet these challenges. This takes the form of skill and knowledge development,
support facilities, and support services. The Welsh Local Government Association is
working with authorities to help them develop these activities...”

3. The Public Services Ombudsman for Wales has recently, (September 2012) issued
revised Guidance on the Code of Conduct for Members of Local Authorities in Wales. In
his preface he states inter alia “As a Member you will be offered training on the Code
whether by a Monitoring Officer or from a representative body. | expect all Members to
take advantage of such training, including the refresher courses, to ensure that they are
fully aware of the provisions of the Code and its interpretations.” Therefore the
Ombudsman expects Councillors to attend training courses; it is not optional.

4. Denbighshire has recognised this. Its Standards Committee, earlier this year,
recommended to its full Council that the Code of Conduct be amended to make training
on the Code of Conduct mandatory for Members to attend one training session per
annum. It will be appreciated that the model Code of Conduct can be added to (provided

CC-015794-LB/153154 Page 1

Page 5



additions are not inconsistent) and Denbighshire has added the following clause to its
Code for Members —

“4. You must —

(d) attend at least one training session during each full term of office on the
Members Code of Conduct as provided by your Authority’s Monitoring Officer or
person nominated on their behalf.”

5. Scotland has introduced the Continuous Professional Development (CPD) Framework
for Elected Members in Scottish local government. It was introduced two years ago and
provides Councillors “with professional and personal development opportunities and is
designed to generate comprehensive, constructive feedback and how they exercise a
wide range of critically important political skills.” Individual Councils have to sign up to
implement the Framework. A number of Councils have adopted the Framework including
Glasgow City Council (the largest local authority in Scotland) and Aberdeenshire.

6. Aberdeenshire Council “will provide a range of training opportunities including induction,
democratic process skills, the rights and responsibilities of Councillors, local government
finance and media communication skills.” To play his or her full part as a Councillor
requires a Councillor to be diligent in accepting the opportunities for training which are
provided. As part of the Framework “It is agreed that Aberdeenshire Council Councillors
will undertake and record at least five days (36.25 hours) of Continuous Professional
Development (CPD) per annum”.

7. No direct means of compulsion / enforcement can be used regarding training but it is
significant if a complaint is made under the Self-Regulation Protocol or the Public Services
Ombudsman for Wales’ Complaints procedure, and it is in the best interests for the
Council when it comes to its reputation and the judgements of the Council regulators. It is
hoped that Members will agree with the spirit of the proposals. It is therefore proposed that
the recommendations made by the Standards Committee are communicated to the
Members and that they are consulted on the proposals.

8. It is proposed to take amendments to the Constitution to the meeting of the Council in
March 2013.

9. The Standards Committee is requested to consider the following options:-

9.1 Status quo, and therefore make no recommendations for any changes

9.2 The Standards Committee recommends to full Council that the Code of Conduct be
amended to make training on the Code of Conduct mandatory for Members to attend one

training session per annum and to amended the Constitution to include the following
clause

“You must —

(d) attend at least one training session during each full term of office on the
Members Code of Conduct as provided by your Authority’s Monitoring Officer or
person nominated on their behalf.”

CC-015794-LB/153154 Page 2

Page 6



“Each Councillor will undertake and record at least days (hours) of Continuous
Professional Development (CPD) per annum”.

9.3.1 The Standards Committee recommends to full Council that the Code of Conduct be
amended to make training on the Code of Conduct mandatory for Members to attend one
training session per annum and to amended the Constitution to include the following
clause

“You must —
(d) attend at least one training session during each full term of office on the Members
Code of Conduct as provided by your Authority’s Monitoring Officer or person nominated
on their behalf.”
and

9.3.2 That the Standards Committee recommends to the full Council that the Council’s
Constitution be amended to include the following clause

“Each Councillor will undertake and record at least ? days (? hours) of Continuous
Professional Development (CPD) per annum”.

9.4 That the Standards Committee recommends to the full Council that the Council's
Constitution be amended to include the following clause

“Each Councillor will undertake and record at least ? days (? hours) of Continuous
Professional Development (CPD) per annum”.

9.5 The Standards Committee will need to take steps to review whichever option it
proposes.

RECOMMENDATION
The Standards Committee is requested to make a recommendation from the options listed

in paragraph 9 and for the recommendations by the Standards Committee to be
communicated to the Members and that they are consulted on those proposals.

CC-015794-LB/153154 Page 3

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



4

/’fThe Wales Charter for Member Support

and Development WLGA - CLILC

The New Criteria and Assessment Process
October 2012

What is the Charter?

Elected members today face increasing challenges. Under the modernisation agenda, there
are heightened expectations on them to undertake a diversity of roles ranging from that of
community leader to their special responsibilities within the Council. Throughout Wales,
authorities are striving to provide the best possible support for their members to enable them
to meet these challenges. This takes the form of skill and knowledge development, support
facilities, and support services.

The Welsh Local Government Association has a long history of working with authorities to
help them develop these activities. To provide structure to the national programme of
support, the Wales Charter for Member Support and Development was developed
collaboratively by the Association, members representing each of the political groups and
member support officers from each authority.

The Charter aims to provide a broad framework for local planning, self-assessment, action

and review together with networking and comparison amongst authorities and the sharing of
good and innovative practice. Its wide adoption has raised the overall amount and standard of
support given to members in Wales.

What is the Current position?
The Charter and Advanced Charter have been awarded to the following authorities.

2007

Caerphilly County Borough Council

Rhondda Cynon Taf County Borough Council
The Vale of Glamorgan Council

2008

Flintshire County Council

Mid and West Wales Fire Authority
Wrexham County Borough Council

2009

Brecon Beacons National Park Authority
Conwy County Borough Council
Denbighshire County Council

North Wales Fire and Rescue Authority
Gwynedd County Council

Snowdonia National Park Authority

2010
Bridgend County Borough Council

Page 9



Merthyr Tydfil County Borough Council

Pembrokeshire Coast National Park Authority

Rhondda Cynon Taf County Borough Council - Advanced Level
South Wales Fire and Rescue Service

2011

Blaenau Gwent County Borough Council

Brecon Beacons National Park Authority - Advanced Level
Caerphilly County Borough Council (Renewed)

Flintshire County Council (Renewed)

Powys County Council

Torfaen County Borough Council

The Local Government (Wales) Measure 2011 has introduced legislative requirements for
corporate governance and member support and development. Therefore in 2012 the Charter
criteria have been developed to enhance and enable these legal requirements. For example,
the Measure requires Personal Development Reviews to be provided to members on request.
The Charter requires members to be provided with role descriptions which support the
Personal Development Reviews. Members and support officers have worked with the WLGA to
make changes. These new criteria are the result of this work.

The New Assessment Process

Authorities will continue to apply for the Charter followed by the Advanced Charter. These
awards will need to be renewed every three years.

Assessment for the Charter will be a self assessment undertaken by the Authority and
submitted to the WLGA who will review the submission and make the award. The Charter is
designed to establish that an essential range of support and development arrangements are
in place.

Assessment for the Advanced Charter will be a peer assessment including a site visit
undertaken by officers, and member peers from Wales and England. The Advanced Charter is
designed to recognise that the arrangements required for the Charter are working
effectively.

Reassessments at both Charter and Advanced Charter level will be assessed through written
submission

The Excellent or Innovative Practice Award for Member support and Development
will be made in recognition of discrete aspects of practice where councils have made a
difference to the performance of members due to support and development activities. These
can be outside the scope of the Charter but must be within the area of member support and
development. Awards will be made on the basis of a written submission and a review by the

Association.

Page 10



‘@Y J19y3 paaube uo/pue
padojaAsp Ajjenpiaipul
Buiney Aq paouaspine
suonduasap ajod JIvYy)
UM 3ouep.odde Ul sajol
J19y3 bupjeyspun aq 03
poBu pINom siaquisw ||y

‘weyy

40 paoadxa sijeym
puejsiapun slaquisw
djay 03 uonewIoUl SWOS
Ing yons se uonduossp
9]0. e jou — dnosb ysiuy
pue yse} Jo bupjiom

e JO siaquaw 10j
2ouepinb pue ‘siaquisw
pes|/suoidweyd

10J suonduosap
Sepn|dul os|e Syl |9A9)
1s1i} |y} 0] uonippe ug
*op AdY3 1eym saydjew

ssa20.d Yadd 2y}
wiojur suondudsap 9j0y

*suondiasap 3j04 aYyy ul
paguosap sanljiqisuodsal
ayy bupjenspun

2Je SIaquIDp

*3]04 JIdLy
Jo sypadse |je bulianod

(sSlem) JUSLILIBA0D)
[e20] V¥ Xipuaddy
991do 0D Aupn.ios
e J10J uonduosap
9|0Y [OpO BYL =
pue vopelsoqelo) ur
s1equuap/ Jo 8joy al|
JUsWNOop VO IM 3yl =
pue ssiuoyny
USISM 404 suondiisap
9|0d [OpOW YOTM 3Y} =
23S

éuondudsap ajod

B Se pauysp aq ued Jeym
"WIdY} JO pajdadxa SI jeym
pue 10J Si 9|04 J1dY) Jeym
puejsiapun pinoys Asy3 Ing
suonduosap ayj ul pauipno
sojoJ a3} wJopad Asyy Jey;y
2OUBPIAD 0] SJaquuiaul 104
[9A3)] SIUY3 38 pasu ou St aJay L
‘P33s]| s3]0 3y} ||e 1o}
paidope Ajjew.o) uaaq aAey
pue 3sixa suondinsap 3|0y

JO JoqUUS|y ®
2oRIWWOod
Spdepue]s jo Jieyd e
IOM
ased pue diysiapes)
Ajunwwod buipnpul
‘1qUISIN p1eM @
S9DIAIDS Jnesoowaq
JO QD e
SIVINIBS
JnReInowsq Jo diey) e
2aIWWo)
ApNY JO SISqUUBIA  ©
291D
upny ayj jo dieyn e
S9aIWIWO0D
eaje josiey) e
SoaRIWIWO0D
Aoymess jo slieyd
s931do-0D) Aunnids
saiey) Aupnuos
slaguiaw Aunnios
SIaquIBjA JBuIqe)
Japea Aindaq
Jopea] e

suondinsap

U21ym uonduosap ajo. | siaquuis |[e 1oj sjgejieAe ueaw 9y} Joy paydope 9]04 yum papoddns

e sey Jaquaw A1aA3 24e suondudsap 9j0y pajdope saop jeym aJe suopduosap 9|0y o9Je SI9qUIBN T
uonesyue) : o

pue uoisuedxgy sjuswalinbay uonedyHe) ne_a__,_m_mmwnmwx

9y padueApy 19Mey) padsueapy pue uoisuedx3z sopey)d juswaiinbay sopuey)d pue sa|0Y JoqUIdS Y

2102 J2quindas euau)

Page 11



apnpul sabuey)

pue uopRniRsSuo) ayL

apew u22aq sey buiuies |

paAiadal aAeY Slaquusl 1\

a1e sioqud| '€ |

"*9p0)) By} pueisiapun
10U Op Slaguuawl
25Ne2ag UBWSPNQWO
3 01 s|elialal
a|qeunsnl maj ale alayL
podal s,uewspnquiQ
3U31 Ul IN0 39S

sy "Ajjeulaiul passalppe
2.e Sayoealq |enualod
‘Alieinbal paJaailep

pue payepdn si buiuies |

"SUO0ISsas yRQ ‘sdoysyiom
‘suoissas uonanpul ‘@uepinb
U2LIM 2pNjoul pjnod

SIYL " UILY3IM HIOM O] pasu
Aayy moy pue s| 9pod 8y}
1BeYyM puejsiapun siaquiaw
diay yaym sanianoe Auy
éjuswdojanap

pue buiujesy se
pajaidiajul q ued Jeym

‘abiawa Asy] se sepod [ed0|
10 |opow au3 ui sabueyd
Aue junodoe ojul bunjey
1onpuod JO ap0d |B20| Y3
JO [1e3ap ayj ul yuswdoeAsp
pue buluies] yim

papiaold aie siaquiaul ||y

*}1oNpuUod JO splepuels
Y61y o3 buipiodoe

sannp J1Ivy3 bBunjeypspun
ul papoddns

ale sIaquId T

'S31p0q JPISIN0 WO
20uaJ3jal JO swia) (3|gejiene
219UyM) 21n23s p|noys
S122140 *Apog 9pIsino auyj uo
9|04 J13y3 uo 2ouepinb yim
papiaold 8g pinoys siaquis
S9oueIsul ||e ug ‘uondiunsap
3j04 B y3m papiaold

aq pjnoys Asy} ‘uonesiueblo
ue Jo saajsnJy  o|dwexa 1oj
- se suonebijqo |eba| aney
10 Ajioyine ay3 uo pedwl
p|No2 3By} suoisap bupjew
10 Ajuoyine auy bunuasaidal
Ajlewoy 1o} a|qisuodsal

*S91p0( 2pISINO
Uo 9]0J JI3Y3 U0 Slaquiaul
01 papiaoid s soueping

uoldwey) Jlaquwialy e

2.e s1aquuaw JaYM uonisoddp
saipog @pisinQ oy3} JO lopea] e

2anIWIW0o)

1102 2Insea spJepueis

Page 12



3w} J2A0

Abaje.ys ayj buimainal
pue bBullojiuow JoJ
ABojopoylaw aARDRLR
ue yum ‘AjpAipaye
Buiuonouny pue

aoe|d ul ale Abajens
93 Jo syoadse ||y

e ybnouyj sasAjeue
spaau juswdoasp
Bupjepspun
1o} Abojopoyjaw pue
0] JUBWIWoD B °
:Sapn|aul 31 ‘JusawdoRAIp
Jaguwiaw 0] s9ye]} aapIwwo)
S22IAIRS J1jeDoWa(
ay3 pue Ajioyyne
ay1 1ey3 yoeoidde aud
N0 s319s Abajens ayy -9oe(d
ul s1 Abajens juswdoasq
12quIa |B20] Y

‘paxdope
udaq sey Abajens
juawdojanaq pue

Buiuiea] JRqUIBW V¥V 19

juswdojaAaq
Jaquid g
pan|eA pue 91egop Jo S9Nt e
paydope Ajjew.o) ag pjnoys ‘sispJo Bulpuels e
INq JuaWwnoop jeledss ‘aonoeuad bunesw e
B Se 10 Uoin3iasuod auy s|0203j0.4d
u1 g Aew suondiosap 3|0y 1201J0/12quIDy e
‘'sjuedpiued Asy/ieinbal "S19014J0
‘s1901)J0 poddns stieyd pue siaquiawl
9|dwexa J0oJ ‘93IWLLI0D Yoea | |enpIAIpUl JO |01 By} e
e siaAeid A3y au3 Jo 3j0d By} S99)ILULWIOD
Alpeo.q pue aaRIWWO0D AlaAS | JO S9]0J By} 03 S|
JO saniiqisuodsal pue ssjol | pue sapjiqisuodsal
"S9OIAIBS @Al]el0qe(|0D 943 IN0 S35 UO[NIIISU0D By ‘solol vy} e "uoI3N}IIsuo)

Moddns 03 sa1nonas
JO uopoNpo.aul

3y 01 anp syuswabuelie

23uewlanob

"Sjuswalinbas yym auj|
u1 abueyd suo [pA9) 18
Pa3si| SJUSWNJ0p pajejal

"yby
u9aq sey siyl Jo dn axe)
pue Siaquwiall ||B 03 9|qejieAe

:Buipnpoul ‘uonninsuod
a1 JO SjuU3U0D Y]
puejsiapun pue uo bujuiesy

9Y3 ul 3no }3s se
saijjiqisuodsal pue sajo.l
1193 Buipuejsiapun

ul papoddns

Page 13



pue Abajens | buipiodoe Ajjenuue sea| | pauijenb Ajgelins 1o Jequiaw 9|01 UO paseq e

JuawidopAap Jaquuatu 1e pue Alenbal syad Joiuas Aue ym ssnasip 03 :2Je ~ddd e paiajjo aq
23 wJojul Aldenbas pue 2epapun siequaw | Jaquiaw e o) Ayunyioddo uy | Yolym SMaIARL juawdoprsp | 03 siaquiaw [[E 104 aoeyd
Aj2Analle Sawodino ay L Jo Auole ayL &dad e st ieym pue poddns |euosiad | ul ale syuswabuelly “zd

SYNL 10 SMalA3l
juswdojpasp pue
voddns |euosiad
194} Ul paynuapl

slaguiaw Jo

spaau juawdojeAsp

ayy 03 bBulpuodsau
J0) ABojopoyaw & e

slaguiaw ||e 104

sueld juswdoPAsp

|euos.tad buneatd

J10j ABojopoyjaw
pue jusWwjiwwod e e

"uonesiueblio

a3 JO spaau

a3 03 buipiode

siaquwaw buidojpAsp

10} ABojopoyiaw pue
0] JUBUIWWIOD B e

"Slagquiaw |e Jo
Spasu juawdoeAsp
|enpiaipul pue
9A1309]]02 ‘|euoneu
pue [220]| 8y}
sanuap! YIIYM “¥ad
e bupsanbal jou
slaquiaw Isoyy 10)
VYNL 40 aWaYds {dd

Page 14




quawdojaAap ayL

EAMENEEERET

JUdWdolaA3p |enuue uy

juawdojaAaq v '€9

‘[9A9)
pue Juaju02 JO SW.a)
ul 39w buiaq ‘a|qissod
2/aym ‘aie spasu

41943 Jety] pue [njesn s|
$s9204d aU3 1eyy vodal
slaquial “awwelboud

‘padinbal s JuswdojaAsp

LDIYM 18 [9A3)

3y} AJiauapl 03 slaquiawl

10J saniunlioddo
sapinold ¥ad

UL “[oA9] 1S4l a3 Ul Ino
195 SjuaWwaJinbal ayy 03

*ABojopoyiaw

pue asod.ind Jiau3 ul

Bujuie.y paAi2al aAeY pinoys
SMalAR] BudNpuo> BUOAUY
‘BaJe siyy ul

2ouepinb sapinoad sanuoyIny
10} 22UBpING) MIIADY
JuswdojaAaq |euos.ad
JuSWN20p YOTIM @yL

‘Spaau SiaquiaLl

A1aAs poddns 03 pabuelie 2q
ued safjiAloe Juswdojeasp
jey) os Ajoyine a3

AQ paplodal 0s|e saniAlde
juswdo|aAsp paldinba.

a4l YaIm Jaquisll iy}

AQ play ued juswdojrsp
|euos.iad e ojul paa)

pInoys uoissnsip ay3 Jo
S9W023N0 a3y "juiod bupiels
e se 2ouewonad Jualind

uo uoia|yas papoddns

10 J|3s awos apnjoul Aew
pue aAoqge pajsi| suonduodsap
904 33 Ul IN0 13S se

S81INP JU1IND JO UOHRUIWLEXD
BWOS apnpul pinoys siyL
uawdojpAap

pue bujujery Joj sjuawalinbai
UMO J19Yy3 uosJad

‘Slaquiawl ||e 10J Ing
Algjun|oA si ainsealy ayL
"SI} eMapun Ale|es 1oluas
e Jo 1dI9dal U siaquiaw

||e 3ey3 sadinbal Japeyd ayl
'S0p JaUey) 3y} ‘MalAs.

B 2)eMapun 03 Japes| sy}
24inbal J0u sa0p ainseaw
ay} ybnouyye SI0N

Adejes JlAD/101UDS

e Jo 1digdal

B Ul siaquuaw

AQ usyepspun

2qI5nu

pue siaquuaw

Il Jo} S[qefieAe
opell ale e

2ouepinb ainsea

a3 Ul In0 19s se

payijenb Ajgeiins

pawaap Jay30 10

slaquiaw Jojuas
AQ pajpnpuod ale e

sueld
juawdojaAsp
|euosad

0] 2JNQLIU0D e

suondlsap

Page 15



*Sa1)IAIRDR JuRWdoPASp
0} BUIISA] awos

Sl 2193 @°| "2dudladxe
pue sj|iyjs Jualayip

Yim saquiaw Jo pasu
2] 1Ns 0} sjgejleAe
apew s| awwesboid
3Y3 JO JualU0D BYL
‘ABajens an

3y pue spasu Jaquidw
U3Im auyj ul Ajgesasuowsp
S| pue JeaA snojaa.d
3L} JO uonen|ead

pue buniojuow
Buimo}|0) JeaA AlaAd
pajepdn s| swwesboid

A3u3 Yoiym Ul S3UaA8 J103ds
JO paynou aJe S1IBquBy

"aouepusyie 10} adiou
juapns BulAlb siaquiawi 0)
papinodd s| swwelbold ay)

'SeaJe DIAISS J0 dijewsyy
pue 3sueulanob ajelodiod
yloq ui Bujpueisiopun
pue s||pjs buidojpAsp

u| slaquiaw Jo spasu

a3 bundsyal Juawdojaasp
JO seaue siepads,
sapnpul sawwesboid sy
‘speay

2DIAISS/S1030241q pue S1adlyo
¥H/Sa ‘uoildweyd AW

/OMAW/ISA ay3 sjdwexa
J0J Slaquiawl pue SJ390110

jueAs|al Aq padojonsp

aq pinoys awwe.boid

Syl "SYNL pue sydd

wody abawe yym sueld
JuawdojpAa |euos.tad wodly
3|qejieAe syuawalinbal Aue
ul pue Abajens ayj ul 3no 39S
sanuoud |euonesiuebio ayl
Ag pawuojul s| swwedlboud
siyL “Allenpiaipui pue
AJ9AI1129]100 Y10q slaquiswl
J10j saunuoddo Bujuies)
pue SJUaA9 Jo awwesbo.d

"san|iqisuodsal
aJed p|iyo dAey 1o
sialed ale ‘bupjiom ale oym
sisqwaw asoyl buipnpul
‘lle Ag ssa20e |enba ajqeus
01 paLieA 2Je SaIjIAIDe
Jo sbuipas pue sbuiwn ay L
"'spaau Jipy3 0}
asuodsad ul papinod
sanunuoddo
juawdojonsp
JO aleme
apeuw ale SIqWIDY

"dUeRApE

uj pasidiiqnd

pue pauue|d

s awwelb0.d

juswdojoAsp
[enuue ayyl e

aoejd ui s| Abajens
juswdojoAsp Joquiawl
ay1 Aq pawudojul swwelbold

*Ajjenbd

S9IjIAIOR JUBWAOJDAIP
a3 ssadde 03 d|qe ale
pue 03 papinb ‘Jo aieme
apew aJe SI0]jiounod Iy

*M3IADI Jenuue

S} 10§ wisiueydaw e yjm
2oejd ui si s10]|1PuUN0)
10} swwesboad

Page 16



‘leliaiew jeuonowold
pajulid/211SgaMm
‘'subledwed

BIpaW |eos/elpall
‘smoys peo. apnpul
ybiw 010e.1d 3jgeioN

*Ajleuoneu

2|qejieae

ey 03 uonippe

U] seaepipued

03 papiaoldd si
uoIeWIojUl |B20T e

SUOI1D3I2 IXau
ay3 ul buipuels
10U a2 OyMm
Ss|enpiAlpul 10
sdnoJb wuojul 0]
pauue|d 10 uaye}
2le sdajs pue
alleuuonsanb
|euoneu
33 Ul paJinseaw
S| 9jyo.id
sojepipued ayy e
SUO0II3 IXaU 3y} 104
uonewlojul seyepipued
Jo Juswdojaap ayl
LJojul 03 aJieuuonsanb
|euoleu ayj Jo
opew Jo pauueid/si asn

33 JO MOM BU3 pue [1Duno)
943} |SpISINO pue uiyjim

410q S04 1193 03 Siaquiawl
MU S32NP0.IUI J8Y)

AjIAiDe Aue aq [9A9| aseq
243 Je p[noys ing ssiLoyine
uamiaq AJeA [|IM Sy
éowwesboad uoonpul
ue Sa3N}ISu0d Jeym

'9|qe|ieAe

SI JeyMm JO MBIAIDAO UR aARY
[lIM UOIIRIDOSSY 3y “Jepuajed
[eanjod 8y uf sswn
JUSIB4Ip I8 pue UonI3IR
yoea J0J Juasayip aq [|Im
959U ‘puels 03 uonuAUl
J19Y3 paJepap Apealje aAey
OUMm 3s0Y} 0} pue 32140 10J
puejs 0} way)y abeinodua 03
(puejs 03 papioap aAey oym
asoy3 1snl Jou) Ayunwiiod
a3 ul a|doad 03 ‘s1ayjo pue
uonRenossy ayl Aq papinoad
S|elajew ay] 03 Siajad Syl
éaszueping

jeuoneu ayjy st IeYm

uomnpnpul

Jo swwesboud

e Uyim papiaold

2le siaquiaw
Buiuinial 10 mau ||y

"S2)epIpued
aARpadsoud

pue sajepipued

10} 3|qejieAe
s|elajew Joddns pue
2ouepinb |jeuoneu

33 sasn [1puUNo) ay L

‘'saijijiqisuodsal
pue 3jou [eauajod
11943 JO pawiojul

2Je siaquiaw Mau pue
s9jepipued ‘sajepipued

aAnpadsold 9

‘pusne 03 sepiunpoddo
J0 A3auieA Jo 321042 12440 03
paubisap si swwesboid sy

}s2J42]ul ue passaldxe aAey

Page 17



*sawiwelboid

juiof Jo uonReuIplood
4o Bunieys ayy Japisuod
pue saouauadxa

jood 03 sanuoyne
J3Y30 yum Apieinbau
sydom Ajuoyine ayt

*$1901440 diAlas/Adljod

10 poddns Jaquiaw

0] uonippe ul sjeuolssajold
ao/6uiuiesy jo poddns

9y} Yyum papinoid pue
paubisap 29 pinoys (buyaiq
ueyl Jayael)’buuiely jeusjug

Juawaind0.d juiof

ayepapun 10 acuabijul
2Jeys 03 sanuoyne

Jay30 yum ajeudosdde ateym
AaAnesoqe)j0d bupiom
apnjoul pinoys pue YoM au}
yum Bupjiom apnpui ybiw
siyl ‘buiuiery bujuoissiuwod
10} ss920.4d uonod9|es
2AIDR.9 ue djessuowsp

0} paau pjnom Ajioyne

sjuswabue.lle aAesoge||0d
pue |euJaixe ‘jeussiul
9pnjoul pjnod SIYL "SSRIAIPR
juswdojonap pue buiuiely
s)1 Bunenjeas pue buipinod
‘Buidojonsp ‘BuluoISSILLLIOD
0} Yoeoidde aandaye

3yl Aep Aeme/auswuodiAnue pue Jnews)sAs e sey
J1ewaisAs pue aAdays | Bupiom aaissed/aanoeraul Auoyine ay swes) pue
S| uonenjeAs pue ‘lenpinipul/dnodb | sienpiaipul a3 Jo sejAls pue
Buiuoissiwwod ‘piepuels [euwLIojul/|ew.o) spaau bujuled) paynuspl
ybiy Ajquaisisuod e 03 a|dwexa 40j Jo Xiw ¥ | uo paseq sbumas pue sajhis "Ajjenb ybiy jo pue
papinoad s) JuswdopAsp ésbumpos pue sajAys ajendosdde ul papinold JUBAD[3I le SAIYAIPR
pue bujuiely ajeudoudde ase jeym 2Je saniARde bulules juswdojanaq 'sq
"VOIM 3U3 Aq
"9]04 3.y} | PpapiAcid sjelajRW UoRDNPUI

10} UORDINPUI UB PaAIDIAI
Sey 9j01 Mau e 0}
buirow Jaquisw AISA3

|euoneu ayy Jo Spew S| asn

‘Auoyine

Page 18



SISIX® Jyauaq Jesp
e alaym pue sapuoyne
U99M}a( S921N0S3M
Butieys 0} uaAlb

u93(q sey uonesapisuo)

‘'VNL

pue ¥ydad ui siaquisw
AQ passaldxa asou)

J0 spaau |euonesiuebio
wo.y buisie Abajesys
ay3 ul senuoud sy

03 buiplodoe pajedoje
aJe ‘Asuow .o ajdoad
J9YIoym ‘saa1nosay

paleys ‘awi3 Jejs apnjpul
OS|e p|noys $a2.nosay
*S3IAIIR uopdNpul ‘bulules)
"9 ‘syjooqpuey SJeuiwss

Jo sdoysx.iom ‘Buianq
[euoipe.] apnjaul pjnod

31 °|1DUN0D 3Y3 JO ssauisnq
|ensn ay3 a9 J0U pinoys

INg pajaldiaul Alppim AJaA
24 ued AjiAioe juswdojeasp
9L juswdopAsp

Jaqwaw 1oj pasn pue apise
Ind Ajjeoypads aie sa2unosay
épojedipap

S1 pajedipap MoH

*2INSed Y}

Ag padinba. juswdojAsp
JO ,|9A9] B|qeuoseal,,

aY3 sepinoad Ajuoyine ay L

‘SaljIAIDe

juswdojaaap Jaquisw

104 papinoad pue paynuapl
2Je S324n0sal pajedipad

‘JuawidojaAap

Jaquiaul 10j

papinaoid pue payiuapl
a4e $32INosdY /4

"passalppe aduepusye
JO S|9A9] MO] pue
palojuowWw aJe siaquiaw
10} SawooNo pue
uonoeysnes ‘souepuany
"SaW02IN0

pue awweibo.id bujuies;
a3 bupojiuow pue
AB3jens ayy buidojpasp
pue buiiosuods

ui uonesiueb.o

9L} Jo spasu

3y} pue siaquiawi [je jo
SMBIA 3} Bunuasasdal
Ul 9AI1D34D pue ainjew
2Je syjuswabuese asay |

*awwesboid ayy

4o ssauboid pue Abajeus ay)
Buriojiuow pue buuawsidwi
‘buidojonap Joj Ajjiqisuodsal
[le2A0 Jea)d aAey (S)4a0140
pue (s)Jaquiaw jenpiApur
*dnoJb Bupjiom Juawdonsp
pue poddns Jaquiaw e se
yons euoy ajeridoldde Jayyo
10 J1eyd S)i pue aaIWLLIo)
SIAIDS Jnjesoowsqg

oY} Aq usyeuapun

o9 p|noys 3j01 SIyL

‘uoneljiye

[eanijod jJo ssajpiebau
UNOoJoe OjuUl UdYe] ale
slaquiaw juapuadapul pue
sdnoJb jeoiod jje Jo spasu
3yl ‘eale siyy bujuoidweyd
pue buipea| ul s3j0J Je)d
2ARY SJDWO pue siaquiaw
jenpiAipu] “JuawdojpAsp
pue poddns Jaquiaw

10J Abajeys sj1 buriojuow
pue buuawajdwy
‘Buidojonap 104
syuawabuelse ayy pauyep
Aueap sey Auoyiny ayL

'SaW0D

ano a3y} buniojiuow

pue Abajenls ayy

Buiap ‘swwelbold ay)
Buipes) 103 Ayjiqisuodsad
Je3)d e s1 adYyL99g

Page 19



‘popinoad
uoddns Jo [9A9)] 943 YIIM

pINOYs spJeoq BuluoISSILWIWOD
pue S9a}WWod

juiof se yons sjuawoabueLre
2oueuIaA0b aAljRI0gR)|0D 104
poddng ‘seale a0IAIRS 1210
J0 Joddns Joquiaw wouy
Jaylaym yom AJunwiwod
pue ased |exnijod Aped

uou uj siaquwsw poddns 03
2oe|d Ul ag pjnoys swiaisAs

‘9opIWwWod pue Hupssw
[ouUnod A1aA 10} papinold

uoddns ayj Jo ainjeu aylL

*DIApR
pue poddns ‘yolessal
|eedw apinoad ued

oym SJaoyjo wody poddns
pajedIpap ARy SSRIWILIOD
Aunnuds pue MaIAIBAQ

“}IOM 2sed

JiI9y3 ur papoddns osje ale
siaqway ‘papirosd poddns
1901440 sey *239 wn.oy ‘pued

*Aunnios pue
y1oddns quawdojonsp
Joquiaw 103 papiaoid

paljsnes aie siquiap aq pjnoys poddns 1200 | ‘eemwiwod tsquisw AIRAZ s1 yoddns 192130 "1J
poddng 1RGN D
pajsenbal
J1 Jsuiqe) pue JopesT
a3 J0j buojusw diysiopea
apinoid 03 pasu ay3 buniojdxs
aq pinoys Ajuoyine ayL *s||pjs buousw
,S31ppnq,, 32140 10 Jaquiaw ul pauie.} aJe Siojusiy
yum Bupiom 1o Jaquisw *2U0
*SlojuaW pajsanbau 03 Jaqwiaw apnjpul Wbiw yam papiaoad si Jojusw
AR OYM Slaquuisiu Buliojualy “1sa123ul 9b6neb e pajsonbal sey oym "s190d
0 spaau ayy yoddns | 03 Buiiojusw JO syauaq pue Joquisw Auy °palojusw Jaquidw Aq paiojudwl
01 A6ajenys buniojusw | 3daduo0d 3yl noge siquiswl | 3q 0} SioquiaW JO spasu 3Yl aq 03 Ajlunyioddo ayy

e sey Aloyiny ayL

03 bupjeads si Auoyne ay L

Buriojdxa si Aguoyne ayL

pa133J0 die S13quIDN 89

"apew
uasq aAeY susawobuesse
2AiRI0qge||02

‘sanIoyINe

uaamiaq ajqissod ataym

Page 20



‘sjuawaJinbal

Ssodoe [epads aney
OUM sJaquuaw asoy) 10}
apew a.le sjuswabuelse
[epads bunasw

9y} pusyie 03 papadxs
slaquiaw Jo Ajofew
9U3} JO SOUBIUBAUOD

93 :ns 03 pabuedle

2Je sbupasw o7

"paoeud
us9q aARY aInSesiy
3y} JO syuawalinbal

ayy usym patjdde oq
AJuo pjnoys aouepusne
2J0Wal 104 elIBYD dYL
9JON "20e|d Ul 39 p|noys
2ouepuayje ajowal

10} syuawabueLty

"WwidY} JBwW sey pue
siaquiaw JuUaLINd SY Jo
sjuswalinbat ay3 smou
) jey) sjeqsuowsp

ued Ajsoyne ayy

ue s| pajelysuowap aq
PINOYS Jeym "aaniuwiod jeyy
JO siaquial 10j JUDIUSAUOD
SI Jeym auysp 03 3|qe a9
pINOYS SSaIWIWIOD [enpIAIpUL
*SIaqiaWl |enplAIpul

10} swi9|qo.d asned sawn
Jejnoiued Ji pue passaeld
2Je sbujuaAa 10 awnAep
Jayaym saunseaws jsea) je
Yolym pa3iaje S [1Dunod mau
ay3 Jaye Ajpoys Ajqesasaud
‘W) A1aAs 20U0 Jses)

e 9°) suepIinb aunseal Yyim
SUI| Ul MBIARI B UeMapun
aABY pInoYs sanoyIny

a4nsesp
9yl Aq paiinbai usym/se
pue sJapJo buipueis

33 Ul IN0 189S se uepusne
3j0wa. 03 seyoeosdde

Y3 buidojaasp ul PaAjOAuUL
u9aq aAey SIaqUID

-a|qissod

se Aj9so|d se ssaquisw

JO Spadu By} 109|424 SONUBA
pue sjuawabuelie ‘sswn
Bbupssw ‘jnsai e se pue
aoejd uaye) sey ssauisng
jIDUN0d 104 syusWabue.le
3yl JO MIIADL Y

s9oueIswndIp
Jeuosiad jo ssajpiebal
Ajiny a3edpiyed

0] sJoquIaw djqeud

pue 3|qIXal 21e [1PUN0)

93 JO ssauisnq 33 10}

apew sjudwRbuenty "zd

*9]04 Auiynuos ajewniba) 1Y)
Bunjepapun ale Asyy usym
slaquiaw JO spasu 3y} 0}
asuodsaa Jpaup Ul 2q pjnoys
SIYL "uonew.ojul buiyoieasau
Ajjlenedw Aq S9)1ILLIWIOD

10 sisquiaw Aunnaos

J10J poddns pue ‘uonouny
Aupnuas s, Aoyne ayy

4o abaeyosip ay) 03 uonejaa ul
SJIAPE YIM Ssiaquiaw apinoid
ued oym Ajuoyine ayy

u1 (SIMIBY30 10 pajedipap)
22In0sa. e 3q 0} Spaau atay ]

"P3JUSPIAD 3q OS|e

siaquiaw 03
pajejnoiye Apes)p uaaq sey

Page 21



‘23enbape
S| 8JIAPE pue uolew.ojul
siy3 Jeyy podal siequisiy

pue sjybu JuawAoldws,

se paquasap aq ybiw
1eym U0 IApe |elausb
yum papinoid ale siaquisiy

"siaquiaw

se sjyauaq pue siybu

11943 uo aouepinb 03 ssedde
yam papiroid ale sieaquisiy

sIaqUIR
10} p1oddns jeuosiad "SD

spodal jenuue ysijgnd
Adejes 2J1a1D/101UsS
e Jo 1diedal Ul siaquuIsiy

"SWISAS

s, Ajiouane ayj buisn

uo asuepinb pue poddns
yum papiaoid ale siaquiay

*2inseawl ayl

ui @ouepinb ayy 03 buiplodde
‘spoda. jenuue ysignd

0) 9|qe 2q 03 slequiaw

||e 1oy sjuswabuelie

sayew Ajdoyine ayl

spoday jenuuy ‘D

"SIaquUBW SS90k
ued SaIUNWLWIOD pue
S|enpIAIpUl pue AJSAllRP
201A19s Buipiebal s1201J0
SS2208 AjPAID3R

ued siaquialy ‘Aj2ARdRLe
Bupjiom 2.1e BUO [SA9)

10J palinbas swa)sAs ay L

‘|1I2UN02 3y}
10 Jleyaq uo 1o Aq pataniiep
221n3s Aue 03 Bupeja.
y}Jomased pue ‘syuie|dwod
Buipieba. 1oeju0d

03 S4221J0 Yyaiym buipiebal
uonewLIojul yaim paplaoid aq
pINOYS SIaquIajy omased
pue Ajunwwod poddns

03 sassan0.4d pue sainpadold
sjurejdwod ‘sawy asuodsal
10} splepuejs paalbe spnjoul
p|noys swalsAs asay L

slapjoyayelis
10PU0D 0] 9|qe a.le
SIaqIaly "Slagiaw [ed0|
Buioejuod Ul pajsisse os|e
aJe sjenpiaipul pue sdnolb
Ajlunwwo) *Ajuoyine

3y} SpIsno pue uiylim uyioq
papiaoid so1nles Buipiebal
SJ22110 |12UN0D Y3IM

asiel| 0] SlaquisWl 3|geus
01 2oe|d Ul 21e SWI)SAS

uoIedIUNWWOod
pue juawabeuew
pejuo) "€l

|nsal
e se syuawabuelie bunesw
ul AJljiqixs]4 JO @OUSPIAS
SUI0S pue sawi} uleusd

1e sbupeaw [1punod buipjoy
Aq staqwaw uo padeld
SUOILIISL BY) JO SSaUIeMe

Page 22



JuaINS

SI SIY3 3ey3 podas pue
SUO [9A9)] 104 pasinbal
suoisinold ayy buisn
Ajpunnod ale siequisp

0} padinbail s| se yons
2o10e.d JO SBIIUNWILLIOD pue
BJ0J UOISSNISIp ‘sajis eipaw
[ID0S JURAD|D. 0} SSJ08
SARY pue eipaw |eos pue
[enb1p pue suonResIuNWWOoD
dIgowl Jo asn

33} UO pasIApe ale SIaquis|y

‘Aney

SI J1 4o Juawdinba ay3 buisn
yum swajqo.d bupusiiadxs
2Je Asyy J1 adue)sisse

2ARY 0] 9|qe aJte Ay

‘sabeyoed
pue juawdinba ay)
9sn 0} MOY UMOYS ale Aayl

*ssauisng

[IDUNOD aepapun 0} asn
[enpiAlpul 1Y) 104 Juawdinba
UYm papinosd aue siaquisy

puape Ajpjowad

0] Way} ajgeus 0}
poddns yum papirosd
aJe SIqWID

*239 adA)S pue sapod
SS220B 9j0Wad JO 3sn
a3 ybnouayy bupjiom

ajowa. ul payoddns

aJe s1qud

*dlqejieAe

aJle sapijpey

)sap djay pue
asn s)i ui papinoad
s| bujuies oiseg

‘)0l

JiIsy] axeuspun 0}
palinbai AjAIDBUUOD
10 “quawdinba

au} yum papiroid
aJe sIaquiap

*1J1 0] ss9Jde

9ajenbape yam papinold

ade siquisul ||y °“Td

san|Ied JOqUAK *d.

"UoNeWIOU] JO WOopadl4 pue
uopajoud ejep ‘senuwspul
‘suoisuad ‘sjyeusq

pue xej ‘ssouemojie ‘aouasge
Allwey ‘soliejes Jsquisw
sapnpul siy L *s4ojjidunod se
9]0J 4133 03 bune|al syeuRqg

Page 23



‘Pamalnal Alleinbal

2Je spasu JdiBy] Jey)

pue JualLNs ale sanljioe)
Jey1 podad siaquisy

Apuauew.ad Ajliessadau jou
INg 3|gejIeAR 3q ISNW SWO0Y

"PasSasSe U2aq ALy
1SNW SIaquiaLl JO Spasu ay L

:papinoad

ale Buimojjol ay3 padinbal
2/2UM pue pamaiAal
u23q aAeY Spaau Jaquay

*3]qejieAe 3Je [IDuno)
3Y3 Ul )I0M 03 S1aquIdW
103 sanjded '€

"JUSIDLYNS SI SILY] Jeyy
1odal pue auo [9A3)] 104
palinbal suoisiaoid By
asn Ajpupnod s1aquisiy

"9|qe|ieAr
SI 12U} UONBLLLIoJuI 3Y)
INOQe PaLLIOjUI 2.8 SI3qUIBl

‘pIEp 2oURLWIOMRd

0] SS220B pue $321N0Ssa.
gem 03 syul| ‘sapiunyoddo
Buiuiey ‘saynuiw
‘sepuabe suiejuod siy

"slaquuiaw
104 Aj|eayidads ajgejieae

S| $924N0S3a. Uoljewojul

0 U0I103]|02 pPasIAaL
Ajdeinbas pue a3ep 03 dn uy

'siaguiaw 03 a|gejieAe
poddns yoleasal pue
uonew.ojul sy Jo ped se
papiro.d S| spasu Jaquiaw
0} pa3edipap uonew.ojul
JO UOI323)|02 |R13UD Y

papinaoad a1e s821nosal
uonew.oul ‘zd

*Aj|ea1uoaiose
papinold ale siaded bunsaw
pue sepuabe [Dunod ||y

*9]0J 11243} epapun

*Aj|ea1uoa3dae 21gnd

33 pue |1punod ay}

UJIM 23BDIUNWILLI0D
0] 9|ge 3B SIDqUIB|Y =

‘(ainses|y Yy}
ybnoayy pajusws|du
Uaym) siap.o
Buipuels ay3 ui Ino
195 spJepuejs ay) 0]
Buipiodoe sbupesw

Page 24



"pa)ed|pap

sisploy a01o
JO|UDS 10J SO

‘sbupeaw
10} SWOO0J Al

*dnoub jeoiyjod
Yoes 10J sjdwexs
4o} sease pateys

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 26



Agenda Item 5

ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL

NAME OF

COMMITTEE: DEMOCRATIC SERVICES COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: 17 DECEMBER 2012

TITLE: COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME
AUTHOR: INTERIM HEAD OF DEMOCRATIC SERVICES

1)

2)

The Chief Executive reported to this Committee on 18" October on the Terms of
Reference of this Committee. These were accepted by the Committee and further
recommendations made to the County Council to extend the Committee’s remit as
follows:

e That it extends the remit of the Committee to undertake responsibilities for the
Member training and development programme, including their I.T. skills and
support;

e That the Committee holds three general meetings in addition to its Annual
Meeting each Municipal Year, with the right to arrange further meetings as
required’.

These recommendations were adopted by the Council at its meeting on 6"
December 2012.

The Committee’s focus at present is on Member Training and Development and to
take forward the work of the Member Development Working Group. Focus is also
on progressing work in relation to meeting the requirements of the Wales Charter
for Member Support and Development.

Moving Forward

The WLGA are providing peer support to review the Council’s progress in meeting
the standards set out in the Charter. This requires the Council to undertake a self-
assessment of requirements as a basis for the preparation of an action plan to be
completed in January 2013. This will guide the timescale for submitting an
application for Charter Status and whether this is achievable before May 2013.

As part of the WLGA support assistance is also being provided to review existing
working practices, systems and resources to support Members in readiness for the
new Council.

Page 1 of 2

Page 27




It is proposed that the next meeting focuses on the following matters:
e Progress report on Member Development Charter application;

e |CT provision for Members including the Council’s web-site to promote
democracy;

¢ Implications to Democratic Services in relation to budget proposals for
2013/14.

¢ Induction for Members (May 2013 onwards).

Huw Jones
Interim Head of Democratic Services
07/12/12

Page 2 of 2

Page 28



	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	3 Member Development Work Plan
	Member Training

	4 Wales Charter for Member Support and Development
	5 Committee Work Programme

